

CSS GENERAL MEETING MINUTES

July 5, 2023

Officers present: Tony Schavone, Monica Valparaiso, Sherry Anderson, Tom Horton, Debbie Ruby

Board Members present: Donna Stewart, Laura Schavone, George McMullen, Ann Meeuwenberg, Ed Norris

37 Members Present

Ed Sherlock led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance.

A quorum was declared by President, Tony Schavone.

President, Tony Schavone, called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

Tony welcomed the club since his return from a five-week road trip, which was great! Ron DeBartelomeis' memorial is on Saturday, July 8, 2023. A service will be at the church and a wake at Karen's home afterwards. Tony reminded the club will have a car show meeting next week. There are more flyers up front, so please take some to promote our show.

Bob Mosey shared how much fun we had and how successful the 4th of July parade was that morning. There were more than 30 cars. The Morningside Retirement Center fed us and will donate money, in CSS' name, to our charities.

Donna Stewart had no quests to introduce.

A motion was made to waive the reading of the minutes for last month's meeting. It was a unanimous vote to waive the reading.

Membership Secretary, Sherry Anderson, reported that there are no new members at this time. Please check your information on the roster to make sure it is up to date. She then read the Birthdays and Anniversaries in place of Jean Pence.

Treasurer, Tom Horton, gave the bank balance and has copies of the club income statement up front. We did not spend any money this month.

Vice President, Monica Valparaiso, talked about upcoming events and had flyers for them up front.

Bruce talked about the 70th Anniversary Celebration at the Petersen Automotive Museum on July 30. There is a \$20 entrance fee and \$20 VIP parking as well as Pink's Hot Dogs.

Kieth talked about the Elks Club car show in Garden Grove on August 12. There was a question about whether or not there will be a corvette corral. Kieth will set it up.

Charity Representative, Will Grohmann, was absent. Please continue to bring your pop-tops for the Ronald McDonald House.

Joe Orrico, NCCC Governor, was absent.

Webmaster, Douglas Mariani, was absent.

Debbie Ruby, Newsletter Editor, thanked everyone for pictures and articles. Check out the newsletter on our website. She also reminded the club to email pictures to Rubypics@aol.com.

Dave MacDonough was absent. Corvette Super Shots meets the last Saturday of the month at Prado Olympic Park. It's a lot of fun and everyone eats at Flo's for lunch afterwards.

Tom Horton talked about meeting on the 3rd Saturday of the month for the La Habra Bowling Alley Parking Lot event. 13 cars attended in June! Great turnout. Kids were disappointed that Tony wasn't there to give out Hot Wheels. An older boy made pictures for Tony and Laura. Since our car show is on the 3rd Saturday in August, we will not be going to the bowling alley that day.

In order to have a raffle at our car show, we need gift cards to give away. Please bring them to our next meeting.

Pam shared about another car show called Pistons & Brunch on July 9, 2023 hosted by New Gen Vettes on highway 39 off St. College.

Ruth and Dave A. brought apples from their farm!

There were three \$18.00 winners for the Raffle.

Dinner raffle was won by Bill DeForrest.

Russ Hill won the Clean Car Award.

Yummy goodies were provided by Donna Stewart, Linda Norris and Laura Schavone. Kieth and Bob H signed up for next month.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:13pm.

Respectfully submitted by, Debbie Ruby Recording Secretary